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Naveed Haider

From: SEID, Zahra [seidz@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: ALI, Asif; 'Naila Nizam'; DURRANI, Saima
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Request to take necessary action as per SOPs against UCPO Mr. Khalil Mahar 

(UC Dhandi, Taluka Rohri, District Sukkur)
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

APPROVED 
 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 5:43 PM 
To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int> 
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Request to take necessary action as per SOPs against UCPO Mr. Khalil Mahar (UC Dhandi, Taluka 
Rohri, District Sukkur) 
 
Dear Dr Zahra, 
 
Your kind approval is requested for the issuance of suspension letter to UCPO Mr Khalil Ahmed. There was an allegation 
of data fudging and he was stoped from working as per decision of ERM.  
 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CTC - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
 

From: SAHITIA, Sundeep [mailto:sathias@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:37 PM 
To: Naveed Haider 
Cc: AHMED, Suhail; ALI, Asif; SEID, Zahra; Naila Nizam 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Request to take necessary action as per SOPs against UCPO Mr. Khalil Mahar (UC Dhandi, Taluka 
Rohri, District Sukkur) 
 
Dear Naveed, 
This is to inform you that following the discussion on Data Forging by Mr. Khalil Mahar (UCPO) from UC 
Dhandhi, Taluka Rohri, District Sukkur, a decision was taken by the DC sb to stop his work. 
Therefore, he was asked to stop the work from the following day as per decision in ERM. 
 
Regards, 
-------------------------- 
Dr. Sundeep Sahitia 
MBBS, MPH, MA (SOC), (MBA) 
Area Coordinator  
World Health Organization 
Sukkur Division 
Contact: +923337274212 
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Address: Divisional Task Force in premises of Commissioner office, 
Military Road Sukkur. 
 

 
 

From: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:27 PM 
To: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AHMED, Suhail <majidanos@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Request to take necessary action as per SOPs against UCPO Mr. Khalil Mahar (UC Dhandi, Taluka 
Rohri, District Sukkur)  
  
Dear Mr. Naveed sb, 
Thank you for your quick accountability in this regard. 
 
Based on the submitted response of Mr. Khalil Mahar, following are the feedback points from my side: 

1. He had himself admitted that the cluster was not filled by him but was filled from the Mobile Team 
members for which he was supposed to do monitoring. In half of his statement, that is also visible. 
Such kind of acts fall in the domain of Data Fudging when the monitor is claiming the performance of 
team under his account. 

2. During the field visit, while doing NA validation and even visiting teams, he himself has also admitted 
that he has not visited those areas ever which are even on road side. Conducting UPEC does not justify 
his stance of non-familiarity with the villages. 

3. One MP Copy is always placed at TSC by UCMO, so that defence is also not acceptable. 
4. During his confession, he also informed that other UCPOs are also filling fake clusters (or from the 

teams) just like him. To verify his further statements, Dr. Suhail was appointed for this particular task. 
Following that claim, Dr. Suhail has also carried out accountability for another UCPO. 

His confession has also been recorded (Hidden) on the site, which may be provided if desired. 
From our side, we cannot accept such level of data fudging acts and carelessness at this critical point in time 
for the Program. 
 
Regards, 
-------------------------- 
Dr. Sundeep Sahitia 
MBBS, MPH, MA (SOC), (MBA) 
Area Coordinator  
World Health Organization 
Sukkur Division 
Contact: +923337274212 
 
Address: Divisional Task Force in premises of Commissioner office, 
Military Road Sukkur. 
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